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WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 1912; 10 A.M.

1 s imply thoug~t

Jury called; allDefendant in court With counsel.

present. Case resumed,

if possible, before we finish this case.

1 would speak to your Honor about it this morning, because

it is very necesssary that we should have an opportunity

to present our side of the question.

THE COURT. You may proceed, Gentlemen.

MR. APPEL. Your Honor, just a moment; we don't suppose,

of course, your Honor, we will be able to finish this case

by next Monday, and a writ haa been issued by one of the

departments of this court in reference to revising the

jUdgment that your Honor entered here adjudging ~4 Rogers

gUilty of contempt. It has been set for next Monday morn­

ing. In view of the fact that we would like to have that

matter decided before we close this case, and before we

close the arguments, 1 think 1 would say to your Honor

that we would like to make such arrangements as might be

possible so we can have an opportunity to present that

matter next Monday before taking up any further matter in

this case--

THE COURT. This is only Wednesday.

MR. APPEL. Mr. Rogers has not even commenced to serve

out the term of imprisonment and was not imprisoned last

night, and, of course, we want to purge him of contempt,
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1 THE COURT. WeI], that is well enough, but no action you

2 ask to be taken at this particular time. When :Monday comes

3 or when adjournment for the week comes, why, there will be

4 opportunity to take up the matter. 1 don't see any reason

5 why it should interfere with the trial at this time.

6 MR. APPEL. Under the decisions, Your Honor, 1 looked them

7 up last night, and under the decisions it seems while an

8 attorney is un der judgment that way, hEl is in some way

9 handicapped, your Honor, so far as the case is concerned.

10 We want to place ourselves right.

11 THE COURT. So far as that matter is concerned, the court

12 is desirouB of haVing this case proceed. It is important

13 it should proceed. The quee tion involved is one of a dif­

14 ference of opinion between iv:r. Rogers and the Judge of this

15 court as to extent of an attorney's right. Now, that can

16 be determined calmly and properly by some other tr ibunal

17 at some other time without interfering With the trial of

18 this case, as far as 1 can see ther e is no obj ec t ion raised

19 on the part of the court. Under the circumstances existing

20 M.r. Rogers may proceed in the usual way. Let it 'Ce under-

21 stood, however, that the court is still of the same opinion

22 as of yesterday and will deem it its duty to enforce that

23 rule until directed by some higher court that it is

24 erroneous; maybe. Determine that later. Call your witness

25

26



2 on the stand for further cross-examination:

1 , OSCAR HENRY FREDERICK MAYER,
581~

3 MR. ROGERS· Q Where do you live?

4 MFf. FREDERICKS· Objected to upon the ground it has already

5 been asked and. answered.

6 THE COUR T. 1 am not sure that it has. 1 will resolve the

7 doubt and let him answer.

8 A 812 West 17th street.

Ib no harm.

9

10

11

12

MR. ROGERS. Q Where does Mr. Franklin live? A 800 and

something west 17th street.

Q How near you? A Probably three or four doors.

Q How long have you been living so close to Mr. Franklin as

13 you have just indicated? A About 2 months.

14 Q You have seen Mr. Franklin from time to time? A Yes, s

15 Q Talked With him from time to tinle? A Yes, sir.

16 Q And did not talk to him, however, about this matter of

17 your being up there on the 27th, if at all? A Mr. Frank-

18

19

20

21.

lin asked me a question about the time that involved the
1

25th, 26th and 27th, in regard to some reports Which/had

taken to his house on the night of the 26th, which reports

1 have not seen since 1 gave them to him that night.

22 Q 1 would like to have the question read to the witness.

23 Please read the question. 1 dontt think he quite answered

24 it.

25 (Las t ques tion read by the reporter.)

26 A He asked me the 27thh-he asked me if 1 had not
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some money from him on the 27th, and 1 said if he had a

record of it probably he could find out from that, and he

told me that he had a record of my receiving some money

on the 27th; 1 believe the sum was $5.00.
that

Q How., did/discussion come up? 4 He had been continually

asking ne to recognize some recports, and 1 told him 1 coul'

not unless 1 seen them, and 1 have ne ver seen them s i.nce th

day 1 gave them to him.

Q And how did the matter of your going up to the office

on the 27th, if at all, how did that come up? A HoVi did

it come he wanted me to go there?

Q No, how did it come up that you and Franklin talked over

about your alleged visit to the Higgins Building on the

27th? A 1 don't know, only that he asked me that question,

and that is the only cause 1 could see.

Q He didn't ask you that question? A Fe did ask me that

question.
if

Q ~e did, and you told him you were? A 1 told him/he

could see from the records 1 could probably recall Whether

or not 1 did, and if he had on his records 1 received some

money from him that morning 1 could probably place n~self

on tha t morning.

Q Did you see the record? A 1 have not seen-- yes, 1

did see the card, jus t asalary card.

Q When did you see the salary time? A· It was sometime

in the month of JUly.
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1 Q Sometime in the month of July. Was it in the first

2 part of the month or in the latter part of the month?

3 A Probably in the fore part of the month.

4 Q Where were you when you and Franklin talked it over?

5 A Mrs. Frankl in showed me this card.

6 Q Where? A In their office.
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Q How did you come to go to their office? A I was

working for then at the time.

Q And she showed you a card and asked you where you were

on the 27th? A She asked me, she said, "Didn't you re-

ceive some money on the 27th?" I said, tllf it is on that

card I must have", and about t hat time Iread this ne'ws­

paper and seen this little story that I related yesterday.

Q Then the rna tter of the card is wha t brought back your

recollection to the 27th? A In a ~ay, yes sir.

Q, How, on yesterday, di d you not a.nswer as follows:

"If your memory has been refreshed, revived, as it were,

for the 27th, as it were for the 27th of November -- A--It

has not been refreshed only from what I read in a newspaper.

A I recall sinc e then I had seen t he card.

Q Now, what has recalled that you saw the card? A Think-

ing over it last night.

Q Did you see anybody last night after leaving the stand,

connected with this case? A yes sir.

Q, WhO? A ],fr and 1ilrs Franklih.

Q HO'v7 did you come to go to lTr and frrs Franklin last

night? A I met them on t~e street, I telephoned to the.m-for

a.nd asked them if I worked" then 15n th e 12th or 13th of J"ul;r,

the ~uestion you asked me yesterday and I could not answer.

Q Where did you see Hr and }frs Franklin? A Corner of

FOurth and Broadway.

'Q Did you go home vii th them? A No sir.
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Did you see them anyv/here else but Fourth and Broad-

2 way? A Not after leav~g this court yesterday, other than

3 this morning.

4 Q Did you see them this morning? A Other than this morn-

5

6

ing I went over on their f ron t lavm and picked up a neYrs-

paper.

7 Q Did you talk with them? A I seen lfcrs Franklin stand-

8 ing in t.he doorway and I said, uGood mornil1g. U

9 Q. Di d you talk 'rll th her? A yes sir, I said llGood morn-

10 ing ", and she answered.

11 Q Is that all? A She laughed at me; that is all there

12 ....as about it.

13 Q Did you talk with the District Attorney's office or any

members of it or any detectives last night after I ERving

thestand? A I might with some people; I might have talk-

ad with somebody suppo sed to be detec tives •.
17 lTR P..OGEBS: What is that answer? Read it. (Answer read.)

with the DistTict Attorney's office, any detectives or

members of the office, last evening after leaving the stand?

18

19

20

21

Q,

A

I am asking you if you talked yri t h ani!lbody connec ted

yes si r, I believe I asked the District Attorney what

22 time the court would open this morning.

23

24

25

26

Q,

sir.

Q

Were you up in the office? A Not in the office, no

Were you up on the eleventh floor? A yes sir.

Did you go ihto the District Attorney's office?
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A No sir.

Q J:Iot inside the door? Are you sure? A lIo sir.

THE COURT: That answer is unc ertain. You mean you are not

A I didsure; or that you di d not go into t he door?

~ot go ingo the office anywhere, and probably into th e lob­

't>y.

HR ROGERS: YJhy did you go up to the eleventh floqr last

night after 1 ERvin-g the stand? A I did not <are to go out

just then.

Q Did you see anybody to talk wi th up th ere on the 11th

floor last hight? A I talked with my brot her, I guess.

Q Wi th "whom else? A That is all that I recall.

Q What is your brother's business? A He works for a

who 1 ese-Ie gent's furnishing hous e.

Q Ee was here ~ll day yesterday in th e court room,

yasn't he? A No sir. " He vas h§re part of the day.

Q He was here whil e youwere nn t he stand? A not all the

time, sir.

Q You 1:1 €an to say he is th e only one you talked with' up

on the 11th floor last evening after you left the stand?

A That is all I recall talking with, other than I said to

the District Attorney, or asked him if 10 o'clock was the

time;" I believe t bat ','as the question.

Q va th whom did you talk in the District Attorney's of-

fice before you went on the stand?

rR POB.D: You mean yesterday or at any time?
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1 MR ROGERS: At any time.

6819

A I \~S in the District Attor-

2 ney's office whm ]'fr Ford and Mr Keetch and the District

3 Attorney were there, an d they asked me if I Vias in th e

4 Eigg:ims Building on the morning of the 27th, and I said

5 that "It appears so It.

6 Q That \vas after you had talkErl. with Franklin? A That

7 was aft er I had talk ed vIi th Franklin.

8 Q, And when ,',as it you talked with the District Attorney,

9 after you had talked with Franklin? A I could not give

10

11

12 I

13

14

'15

16

you theex:act date, but lIrs Franklin told me she was at the

District Attorney's office while Mr Franklin \"as in San

Francisco, and she said that they '{ranted me th3re, and
-

I said, ItIf they want me they v/ould have to get me", and

they telephona:l to me and I didn't know whether it y.,ras com­

pulsor'.{ for me to go or not, but I did go, and they served

me with a SUbpoena ~hile there.

17 Q

18 A

19 Q

When was this, please; that is vrhat I am asking you?

Sometime wi thin th e last two·'.eeks.

Well, wha t day vas it? A It 'JaS whi 1 e Ur Franklin

20 vas in San Franciscfo; I don,t reefall the cRy.

21

22 Q

vrnat day of the month? A I dontt reca1i1 the date.

Wnat day 0 f the week? A Well, I know he \'laS in San

26 wanted you up to the District Attorney's office? A

23

24

25

Francisco on a Sunday and I believe a Saturday also, it

might have been Saturday, or Friday or Saturday.

~bat day vms it that Mrs Franklin told you that they
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1 recall if it \as Friday, saturday or Sunday -- I don't be­

2 lieve it Vias SUnday. It might have been Friday or ~atur­

3 day. I can't place it positively.

4 Q What day of the month-?

5 UR FORD: Thevritness has ansvlered tlRt already. A If I

6 can see a calendar probably could tell yOU.

7 :PER ROOERS: I will furnish you vrith a calendar. Was'it

8 in the month of July? A Last mon tIl, yes sir.

9 Q, There is a calendar t !:ere; if you ,Yd.ll be kind Enough

10 to look at it now.

11 THE COURT: Here is a calendar you can work back fram and

12 I perhaps use. That is August you are looking at. If you

13 turn it back A This is July right here. It vas on

14 one of the three days; 11th, 12th or 13th.
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time.

ber?

A Mr. Franklin asked me severalthe lire of the reports?

Q Which one of them? A 1 couldn)t tell; 1 don,t recall.

Q How is it you cannot tell a thing happen~ng so recently

as that and can remember so far back as the 27th of Novem-

MR. FORD. Objected,to upon the ground it is argumentative

and a problem in psychology and not cross-examination.

THE COURT· Objection overruled.

A From what 1 read in the newspaper, from the account

1 had With the tailor, from the numerous questions 1 had

been asked along the lines of these reports that 1 just

spoke about.

MR • ROGE:RS. Q \liTho asked you the numerous questicns along

times, probably 20 times in the last two months and 1 told

him each tirre 1 did not recall.

Q NOW, you told him that you did not'recall, each time?

A Yes, air.

Q Now, what was it that caused yousuch refreshment on the

21st time so that you remembered that it was the 27th

when you never did recall for 20 times?

MR • FORD· Objected to on the ground assumin g some thing the

wi tnesa has not testified to, that his recollection to this

trans~ction was refreshed on the 21st tinle or any other

THE COURT· That is what 1 understood him to say. Is that

your testimony, Mr. Mayer?
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1 A Probably 50 times; 1 don,t recall just exactly 20.

2 MR. HOGERS. Q Then after he had asked you 50 times that

3 you didn't remember, and you said you didn t t in two months,

4

5

6

7

8

what was it that made the 51st time the charm so you could

remember? A Seeing this card, the date 27th on it.

Q Which Franklin gave you? A No, sir.

Q Which Mrs. F.r ankl in showed you? A Showed me •

Q That is what got it. Do you know why it was that they

9 didn,t show you that card at anyone of the previous 50

10 times they had talked to' you about it? A No, sir, 1 do not

11 know why they did not do it.
I

12 I Q They tr ied for 50 tirr:es to get you to remember and then

13 on the 51st time or thereabouts they showed you a card and

14 your memory came back? A Yes, sir.

15 Q TS that so? A Yes, sir.

16 Q The card was not in. your handwr i ting? A No, sir.

17 Q In whose handwriting was it? A 1 don~t recall that.

18 1 can't distinguish the handwriting of different people.

19 It might have been written by somebody 1 never seen in my

20 1 ife.

21 Q So why they didn't show you that card at any previous

22 time of the 50 that they tried to get you to remember

23 and did on the 51st you don't know? A No, sir.

24 Q Well, now, did the card look real old as if the writing

25 were older say than a couple of months, when you saw it?

26 :MR • FORD· Obj ect to the quee tion upon the ground the do
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ment is the best evidence of its contents and appearance,

and it is within the process of this court.

MR. ROGERS. He can refresh his recoJ.lection from it and

1 have a right to interrogate him concerning its appear-

ance.

THE COURT' It is cross-exa~ination.

MR. FORD. No witness can be examined concerning a document

without showing the document to tbe witness.

MR. APPEL. They have done it in this record time and time

again. This is th e bes t precedent, the record in th is
/

case, and no use ,'r.eading law.

THE COURT. Answer the question.

A The card looked like as if it might have been a yea~

old.

MR. ROGERS. Q Will you be able to tellany difference

between a card that was a year old and one, say, that was

a week old that had been out in the sun a little?

A ~ardlY ,.

MR. FORD· Objected to upon the ground it is idle and

speculative and not croBs-examination and a hypothetical

question not based on any of the evidence in this case.

TEE COURT. overruled.

MR. ROGERS. Q Did you see any other card than just that

one that they sbowed you on the 51st time to refresh your

recoiHection? A No, sir.

Q Just that one? A Just that one, that is all that 1
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recall.

Q Do you remember any other dayB that card showed you got

money? A Several other days.

Q Well, what other dates did that card show you received

money, and the amoun tB?

MR • FORD. Objected to upon the ground that the document

itself iB the best evidence of its contents, and the rules

as to best evidence is the same on croBs-examination as on

direct examination, and the document is Rthin the juris­

diction of th is court, and no foundation laid for tr.e

asking of secondary evidence, and therefore incompetent.

.MIt. ROGERS. His recollection of the appearance, and the

refreshment of his recollection is a matter to be interro~

gated upon.

THE COURT. 1 think it is. Objection overruled.

A What is the question, pJe ase?

(Last question read by tte reporter. )

A I dontt recall What other dates, probably in September,

october, somethwere along there, sonewhere after JUly last

year, several times.

MR. ROGERS. Q Now, mention me one date and the amount

that that card showed;- A 1 couldn,t tell you--

MR. FORD- Just a monJent. We ot.:ject to that upon the

ground it is incon,petent, irrelevant and imn,a tel' ial. The

witness has no t s tated that he looke d at those other

dates specifically, and it is a well known principle
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psychology that a tten tion is the firs t element of memory.

If the witness paid no attention to any other date

it is a very satisfactory answer anyway.

THE COURT. Objection overruled. Answer the question.

A 1 don't recall any other one date.

MR. ROGERS. Q You don t t recall any other one date?

A No, sir.

Q Did you look at any other date but the 27th onthat

card? A Yes, sir, there were several dates on there.

Q But you cannot give one tha t you remember? A No, sir.

Q Now, why was it that on yesterday when 1 asked you how

you came to have a recollection, that you didn't mention

the card atpall, that you mentioned this morning?

MR. FORD. Objected to upon the ground tlat the Witness has

alreadyanswered that he talked over the matter and thougtit

of that during the night.

MR • ROGERS. 1 don, t think it right to state--

l'R. FORD. The wi tness has already answered the question.

THE COURT' 1 don,t think so either. Objection overruled.

MR· FORD~ Objected to upon the ground the question has

been fUlly answered, and we have a right to make that

objection.

THE COURT. That is the 1egal ground of tl:e object ion.

Objection overrul ed •

MR • ROGERS. Q ro you understand me? A 1 do.

Q Would you be kini enough to answer'? A' 1 don t t
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1 Q Well, now, when 1 was interrogating you yesterday as

2 to how it came about that your recoJlection serveq you so

3 well as to·the 27th, if it is true, that the thing you rely

4 on or relied on was the card, Why didn't you mention it?
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1 A

2 Q

I clidn' t recall it. I was probably excit ed.

Now, when I asked you yesterday, 6774: "Has your

6827

3 memory been refreshe:1 recently on the subject of the 27th

4 of l;rovember?" You notice the words, "refreshed recently".

5 ".A.. Only by seeing a receipt in a tailor shop for the pay­

6 ment 0 f money on a suit of clothes which I wore on Sunday,

7 lTovember 26th." Now, howvas itt hat you made me t tat

8 anSYfer on yesterday, that itYas only by seeing a receipt for

9 a suit of clothes, 'i'hEll, as a matter of fact, you say this

10 morni!lg, it was a card t.tR t 1'.l" r s Franklin showed you?

11 HR FORD: Obj ected to upon the ground the question has

12 been fully answered.

13 TEE COURT: ov errrm1 ed.

14 A I didn't recall the circumstances. I didn't recall see-

15 ing the card. I was trying to think out what caused me

16 to go to the tailor and look at this receipt, an<ffi. I found

17 since last night, it vIas this card that led me to the

18 tailor shop to look 8. t this.

19 Q !row, a re you sure that y.,a,s t his morning that you

20 thought of that, 0 r di d it come back now to you, that

21 your visit with l":rs and jorr Franklin last night, caused you

22 to remember the card? A No sir, there was nothing ::aid

23 conc~rning thecard that I recall.

24 'When was it that this reviving recoIl ection as to the

25 <mrd came back to you, in the night hours, during --

26 A SOmetime after 7 o'clock and this morning at 7 o'cl
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1

2

3

4

5

6

Q Were you sleeping? A No sir.

Q Or \Faking or -- A Resting •

Q
~

or-\'Sre you in bed or wh ere?

lCR FREDERICKS: mh-t' b' t d t th d thatJ.""C;f, J.S 0 J ec e 0 on e g roun

phase 0 f t be question has been fully covered.

THE COURT: Objection overruled.

7 A (no respons e. )

W'nat is t 1E.t?

you last night?

UR ROGERS: Can you answe r me? A No si r.

A I di d answer.

A I Vias thinking seriously of t he question you ask-card.
~

ed me yesterday as to ':.hether or not I was in Hr Franklin,s

You cannot do it? A In regard to whEn I thought of

Accidently? A prObably accidently, I don't know the

(Last answer read.)

Internal cause. yes sir, you mean by t!at t lnt the

office on the 12th a'llr 13th, and while thinking, this acci­

dently come to mind.

it?

process of your mind worl<:ed it out and it came back to

Q :Ho, 'Nhen you thoug ht that

cause of it; internal cause, probable.

Q Between the time you left the stand, as to just why

you recollect the matter as being on th e 27th and from the

UR FORD: VTe object to that on the ground no foundation

been laid showing that this witness is an expert in psy

8
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1 chology, and t he question otherwise is incom:r:e tent, i rre:­

2 lev-ant and innnaterial, and speculative and argumentative.

3 THE COURr: Obj e:tion overruled.

4 k Probably some unknOitVIl reason; unknown to myself,

5 caused it.

6 Q yes sir. Well, now, before this unknO\Vll cause had pro-

7 duced in your mind. the recollection of that matter that oc-

8 curred last night, didn't you answer this yay yesterday:

9 IIlfoYI, would you mind telling us how your memory was re-

10 vived as to th e 2'7th day of }Tovember, as con tradistingui shed

11 from the 2'7th day of october, or the 2'7th day of Dec ember,

12 HI' !lTayer? II
-

The answer: lIBy reading the papers. 1I

13 A

14 Q

Tha t vIas anoth er cause.

Oh. Uovr, ...."13 have how many causes for your r eco llec tion.

151m FORD: we obj edt to t re. t as a matter of calculation.

16 TEE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

17 A Probably three or four, I dont t recall how many.

18 The card is one, th e n e."lSp2..pe r is enoth €I', th e tailor is

19 anoth er, is th ree. That is aJ.l I I' ecall now.

20 Q That is all you recall now. Do you think if YIe gave

21 you another night to think it over, you might recall som e­

22 thing els e? A I might.

231m FORD: I object to tlRt as speculative.

24 TIll COURT: Objection sustained; you need not answer.

25 l'rR ROGERS: I have no doubt that you Lave that tailor re-

26 ceipt? A Iro sir, I have not.
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Q How long ago was it tmt the tailor's receipt came to

you in your possession as that upon which you founded your

16 recollection as to tffit date? A About the time r paid

17 th e gentleman.

18 Wnen did you last see t.hat rec eipt? A The day after

19 r seen the card.

20 0, The day after you saw the card? A yeS sir.

21 Q You saw the receipt, the tailor's receipt? A r,:.ent

22 home and looked through'a lot of receipts and r found on e.

23 Q, When was that, did yousS¥? A After r reen the card in;

24 Franklin's 0 ffic e.

26 ago; sometime in the month of .July.

25 Q How long ago? A ProbalJly two or three or fourv.eeks



guess it is still a.t home; I didn't think it was important,

closer to it tl1an ttat? A I said itvB.s probably the 12th,

13th or 14th -- 11th, 12th, or 13th, something about that.

1 Q

2

3

4

5

Q
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SOmetime in th e month of .July. -Couldn't youget any

'.
lifow, \vm.t became of that receipt? A I don,t recallj I

6 and I didn't think I would 'be called here.

to make sure in my ovm mind.

Why \vere you looldne for it, t.h en? A I just wanted

Do you suppose that you couldget trat receipt for us?

7

8

9

10

11
I

12 I

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q

Q

A I would t,ry, yes sir. I could not s tate positively.
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Q you went down to the tailor t s shop, you say, and saw an

entry in his book? A Yes, sir.

Q Now, that entry in the book, is that the same date as the

en'try in the receipt, is it? A No, sir.

A Somet iruesQ HoW does that corne about, do you know?

people do not make entries in their books until the next

day, and the gentleman not being exceedingly intellectual

or something of that sort, he might not have paid attention

to his books at the time.

Q But, at any rate, the receipt does not even, by which

you refresh your recoll~at ion as to the 27th, is not the

same date as the entry in the books and Franklin asked

you 50 times about it, is that so?

MR. FORD. We object to that as repetition and having alread

been answered.

THE COURT' Objection sustained.

1m· nOGEFS. Q You say the tailor's book shows it was the

28th? A )Tes, sir, 1 believe. 1 would not swear to that,

1 believe it is the 28th, to the best of my ability.

Q But you know you are swearing you refreshed yom' recollec

tion as to the date you were up there in the Higgins Buildin

by a receipt and by going to the tailorts books. Now,

if the tailor's books, you cannot be--dontt know wbat they

say, how can you refresh your recollection from it now?

A May 1 explain the condition?

Q yes, sir. Go on,right at it.
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1 THE GOURT· yes, go ahead.

2 A 1 went to the tailor shop, his entry in the book was

3 said the 28th, 1 then looked at the calendar and found, 1

4 believe the 28th was Tuesday, maybe Wednesday--l don't

5 recall--l guess it is Tuesday, 1 then recalled working

6 three days; 1 might state another inoident of why 1

7 recalled the date well.

8 Q yes. A Because 1· had a cous in in town from San Franc isc

9 on or about that time.

10 Q on or about that time? A Yes, sir --and 1 see that was

11

12

13 I
14 I
15/
16

17

Tuesday, so 1 knew 1 worked on Monday, Sunday and Saturday

preceding that Sunday, three days in succession, and 1 knew

1 had not worked for him in protably two or three weeks

pr ior to that.

Q. W€ll, MI. Mayer, wha'tf: time was it you went up into the

Higgins Block, assuming for the sake of the question that

you were there at all?

18 MR. FORD· We object to that question as violative of provi-

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

sions of Section 2066 of the Code of Civil Procedure, in

that it is offensive to the witness, and consists of harsh

treatment of the Witness and unnecessary for the asking of t e

quee tion, he has injected into the quea tion something which

should not be put into a question, assuming such and such

to be the fe-cta.

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

MR. ROGERS. Q What ti~e were you up to the Higgins Buil
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ing, if at all?

MR. FORD. We object to the question onthe ground tmt

it containa--well, 1 \70f_t bother with it. Withdraw it.

A 1 had an appointment with Mr. Fr ankl in at 8 0 t clock and

he was late, it was probably 10 or 15 minutes. after 8,

probably 15, to the best of my recollection. 1 belie ve

1 looked onthe clock at the First National Bank, thinking

that possibly he was out of town or working on some other

thing, that he could not meet me.

10 MR. ROGERS. Will you be kind enough to read me the answer?

11 (Last answer read.)

12 Q When was it that youremerr.bered looking at the clock at

13 the First National Bank?

14 MR. FREDERICKS' That is objected to, assuming a fact that

15 is not in eVidence, the Witness has not stated positively

16 that he remerr,bered that.

17 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

18 A 1 jus t recalled it just uow, recallirg tha tImet him

19 at the corner of Second and Spring street at the Firat

20 National Bank is there, 1 believe it iathe Firat National

21 Bank, probably the Merchants--First National Bank, and 1

22 recall being anxious that morning redause I wanted to go

23 d oVln to the beam &nd 1 didn t want to hang around any,
24 longer than necessary as 1 was not workir.g that day.

25 Q Now, you remerLber with great distinctness \iJhat the clock

26 said 7 A Yo, sir, not with gr eat dis t inctness •
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

somewhere in the neighborhood of 8 otclock, not any later

than 15 minutes after.

Q And where was it Mr. Franklin met you? A B"orner of

Second and Spring street, on the southeast corner.'

Q Did you know where his office was? A Whose office?

Q Frankl in's. A 1 certainly did.

Q Well, he did not meet you at his office that morning?

A No, sir.

Q He want up into the Higgins Building and what was it he

did, paid you some money? A 1 turned over some reports

to him and he gave me some money, 1 believe itwas $5.00, he

said that was all the change he had right then.

13 Q t:3n the morning of the 27th? A Yes, sir.

14

15

Q When was it you went and paid the tailor? A That same

day.

Q Then you didn't go to the beach as intended? A I did.

Q' You were anxious to go away to the beach? A Yes, sir.

Q And that was the reason you were afraid he was being late

16 Q What time of the day? A Somewhere before 12o'clock,

17 1 am quite sure it was not--

18

19

20

No, w};at was the answer?26 MR. ROGERS.

21 a little past 8o~~10ck and you were anaious about it?

22 A yes, sir.

23 Q And yet you didn,t go to the beach until afternoon, so?

24 MR· FORD. The Yl i tness didn't so tes t ify, he s aid he pa id

25 the tailor sometime before noon, he thought.
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THE COURT· COlli"'1sel is asking hirr.. Objection overruled.

Do you want the answer read? If you want it 1 have it.

Answer the q ue-s tion •
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litt.le late because you v.ere in a hurry to go to the beach,

and looked at the clockfea;ring that he would be late, if

you didn't go to the beach unti=l- after noon. A I \vasn't

crazy 8,bout it, or 8,ny t.hing like that.

v..'hat vas your anxiety about his being a

Y!.hat is the name of that tailor, please? A Silver-

to, ha.ve t he question, pI ease.

it. (Last question read by the reporter.)

A I would like

THE COUR[' : Read

A yes sir.

HR ROGE1*3 : 'Well,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 Q

10 11".£:.n is his name, Second and BroadV'Jay.

11 Q Over on Hain street? A Broadway, n.ext to th e

12 Paniar Cafe.

13 Q F. A. Silverman? A Probably, I don,t recall his ini-

14 tials.

15 Q 'Pillere is his plac e of busin E5S? A About one hundred
next to the

16 som ething, BroadvJaY,1\ Paini er Cafe.

17 Q. Was Shoeber's testimony l' ead to you b efo 1'e you 'went

18 on th e stand? A No one ever read any ~-.estimony tome, or

19 Did they tell you y/ra t he said --

20 lER FOP]): . Let the VIi tness finish his answer.

21 HR P..OGERS: pardon me.

22 A If I read any thine about ".hat 1£1' Shoeber said I read

23 it in one of the papers that I spoke ao you about yester-

24 day.

25 Q Well, va·s your memory attracted or your recollmt.ion

-
26 refreshed by any referf.:nce to any t. estimony
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1 being talked to before you itrent on the s to.nd by Franklin or

2 1lirs Franklin or anything whatever? A I don,t understand

3 your question.

4 Q. I vJill c llange it. Then, v~s what Shoeber said to

5 Franklin or Franklin said to Shoeber told you or read to

6 . you? A No sir, I recall ej tlRt.

7 Q

8 Q

9

You r ecalle d that? A yes sir.

With distinctness? A yes sir.

You recalled the wo rds? A :Ho si 1', I was not posi tive

I don,t recall

10 in the w:ords yesterday in my t.estimony. I said Ifsomething

11 like that. If

12 1 Q, But you had read in some nev1spaper, at lEast, vhat

131 Shoeber testified to? A I believe his testimony ',vas

14 about t he same as mine; probably th ese Yfords or thos e VIO rds,

15 I don t t recall, and he said positively.

16 just exactly what ,,>vords he used.

17 Q How do you know his testimony was the same as yours?

18 A I don' t knOY!.

19 Q You just said it vras probably just like yours?

20 A Probabl~r it vas.

21 Q

22 Q

Well, did you intend it should be so? A No si r.

Well, how di d you com e to make tIE t reme.rk just this

23 moment; that his testimony vIas like you rs if you ':,ere not

24 looking it over for the purpose of making yours COnfOl1n

25 to it?

26 ![R PREDK!:I CKS : That is objected to as speculative.
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1 the COUlt~s attention to tbe witnews' answer that he read

2 the testimony or the purport'ed testimony 0 l' Shoeber in the

3 newspaper and never had read it 8.nyvJhere else.

4 TBE COURT: I think it is speculative. Obj ection sus­

5 tained.

6 MR APPEL: No, your Honor, we insist, your Honor -- just a

7

8

9

10

11

moment, your Honor, if a witness should came over on the
Q

stand -- I don,t say this case -- I don t wish to say•
anything in th e p resenc e of the VIi tnes that may be consid er-

cd offensive, but if a wi tness comes on the stand and

remembers a conversation that occurred over a year 2.:,0

12 TIm coomr: Perhaps I didn,t catch the force of the questio

13 Let me have it. (Last question ree.d by the reporter.)

14 yes, it is a Ii ttl e di f'fer:ent question from what I thon.<sht.

15 Answer the question.

that I answered that qJ.estion by mying t rat that card

referred to the day and the time, referred to this par­

ticular case, and this man that vas involved in this case,

or there v}as somethip..g of tlat sort, and I ac?idently

read it in the newspaper, as I said yesterday. I didn't

JB.y any particnle.r attention to this case, only ve:ry, very

late:;J..y, and then my reading on the sUbj ect vas very, very,

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

A Because of the circumstances sll,rrounding it, I beli 9/e

24 lit.tle. Probal,ly I haven't read eieht or ten newspe.pers.

25 lTR P.oGEHS: But you said a momen t e..go that this t esiimol1Y

26 was like yours, tou beli eved? A I said proba'bly, yes
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1 Q Probably was like yours. lifow, if you di en f t know em.'!

2 were not lookine over his testimony for th e purpos e of

3 carrying it in your mihd, how came you to make that

4 statement?

5 lIR FORD: Objected to as argumentative; not cross-examina­

6 tion, B.nd inc ompet cnt, irrel wan t and immterial, a.nd call­

7 ing for a conclusion of the Yfi tness on a qu estion of psy­

8 chalogy.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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THE COURT- 1 don,t think it calls for a conclusion but

an exp lanation. Object ion overrule d.

A 1 don't know of any particular reason; 1 had no object

lrr view in reading it other than it recalled things that

occurred at that time, that is all. In the first place

1 didn't think it was possible to put me up here on the

stand?

Q Why not? A 1 am not a lawyer, 1 don't know--

MR. FORD- Object to that as incompetent, irrelevant and

irrmaterial what the witness thought about the PosSibi1ity,~r

legal
the~pcssibility of his being on the stand.

TPE COURT" Objection sustained.

MR • ROGERS _ Q. Who took you up in the elevator, do you know,

regular elevator man? A Maybe he was and maybe the wag not,

1 couldn,t say positively.

16 Q Describe him? A What is it?

17 Q Did he wear a uniform'? A No, sir.

18 Q Didn't wear a uniform?

19 MR. FREDERICKS· 1 presume counsel refers to the day down

20 in the Higgins building on the 27th?

21 MR. ROGERS. Certainly.

22 A 1 don, t recall who took me up in the elevator. Probably

23 one of the regular elevator men.

24 Q Anybody go up with you? A 1 don, t recall, maybe SQne­

25 body.

26 Q Fr an kl in go upwi th you? A Yes, sir.

--
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1 Q Took you into a room up there? A Yes, .sir, we walked

2 along together and 1 went in With him. He didn't take me

3 in.

4 Q" How was the room furnished? A 1 believe there was a

5 green carpet on the floor and one large table in the center

6 and a big safe in the north wall.

7 Q Big safe on the north wall? A 1 believe, yes, sir.

8 Q Which side of the hall was the room? A It is on the

9 left hand side coming down the hall.

10 Q That would be on the west side of the hall, the side

11 towards SPring street? A 1 wouldn't answer that positivel

12 unless 1 seen a diagram of the hall, 1 couldn1t.

13 Q Well Tdon,t you remember the room well enough to say

17

18

19

20

which side of the hall it was on, whether the Main street

side or the Spring street side of the hall? A When you

come out of the elevator 1 believe you walk north, is that

right?

Q Yes. A And then 1 bel ieve you walk west.

Q Yes. A Then south.

Q. Yes.

21 ·..A And then east and then enter the room.

22 Q Row, which is the roam, on the east hall--on the south

23 hall, on the west hall? A Well, if the hall runs west

24 or runa sou~h, it would be on the east side.

25 Q on the east s ide of the hall. How many times h ad you

26 been up there before this? A 1 don,t recall how
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but several times ,rrmllerous times.

(AFTER RECESS. )

MR • "FREDER Ie KS. 1 think Twas examin ing t1: is witness

REDIT:ECT EXAMINAT ION.

8ecess for 5 minutes.)

You may proceed.
•

Positive, unless it Was unknown to myself.

Or Kelly? A 1 never worked for Ke 1ly •
,

Or any of the police officers Or sargeants, that is,

Q Numerous times you.have been up there? A Yes l sir.

Q Been in that same room before, had you? A Yes, sir.

Q- SO your description was not the result of a memory of

A

that morning but the result of having been there numerous

time s as you s ay? A Well, 1 was ther e the n igbt of the

25th, talking with Mr. Ruseell ~

Q Do you know W A Kelly that used to be sargeant of

police? A ~es, sir.

Q. Did you ever work for him? A No, sir.

Q Ever work for the police department? A No, sir.

Q Are you Bure you have never been employed by the Los

Angeles police department as what they call a secret man?

THE COURT

Q

Q

1 don,t use theword offensively, 1 don't mean offense,

you knovr what 1 mean, stool pigeon, that is, secret man?

A No, sir, at no time.

admonished.

MR • ROGERS· Illhat is all.

THE COURT. We will take a recess for 5 minutes. (Jury
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Q Mr. yayer, dur ing the recess 1 showed you a

2 receipt which 1 now show to counsel for the other side,

3 and 1 wish to show it to you now on the witness stand.

4 (Document examined by counsel.)

5 Q 1 now wish to show it to you, Mr. Mayer, and ask you if

6 that is your signature at the bottom of it? A It is my

7 signature.

8 Q Now, when you were paid up there that morning by M4

9 Franklin, when he paid you $5,00, do you know whether or no

10 he took a receipt from you at that time?

11 MR • APPEL· Wait a moment, we object to that. on the ground
I

12 I that it is incompetent, irrelevant and ilrmaterial and not

13 redirect, not rebuttal.

14 THE COURT. My attention was attracted a. moment by reading

15 a note passed up by the bailiff. Read the question.

16 (The last question read.)

17 MR • APPEL. Your Honor will see it is not material, the

18 Witness not having claimed that he refreshed his memory as

19 to the date by any such receipt as this; he has given

20 everything else tha t he remembered, your Honor, but not

21 this paper; he stated, your Honor, that he refreshed his

22 memory from a newspaper, he refreshed his memory from the

23 r~ceipt ,taken from the tailor and by the books of the rtailor,

24 and everything else.

25 MR. FREDERICKS. We do not claim that he has refreshed his

--

26 memory or that he ever saw it.
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h is memory.

No, sir.MR· FORD.

MR. APPEL.

MR. APPEL • Now, then, let us 6 ee if that s tatemen t is

true, a general statement does not prove itself. Did we

bring out anything concerning this receipt?

MR. APPEL. ~at would not make any difference.

UR. FREDERICKS· It is not for the purpose of refreshing

MR • APPEL. Well, it ia not--

MR. FORD When you have finished your argument, wewant to

address the court.

Then that is one portion of his statement shown
, .

not to be correct.

MR. APrEL. It is notmaterial for any purpose at all.

MR. FORD· Have you finished, Mr. Appel?

MR. APPEL. yes, sir.

MR. FORD. Now, if the court please, this witness testified

to the transaction inbhief ~ on cross-exam inat ion they went

into extrinsic natters for the purpose of fixing the date,

and attacking the date, and have gone into those extrnnsic

matters and other papers and documents for the purpose of

fixing the date. We have procured a document which we

are now exhibiting to the witness of the subject matters

brought out on cross-examination, and it is properly

rebuttal.
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1 l\fow, the 'IIfitness referred, himself, and refreshed his mem-

2 ory from ce:!.'tain documents, and he has named them; now, they

3 \vant to help him out by bringing some other documents and

4 saying to him, ttUow, here is something that might help

5 you, my friend, it is true you are a Ii ttle shaky on your

6 cross-examination"; if such be the effect of the cross-

7 examination -- ":How, we vant to prop you up; let us build

8 you up, thestrncture that you have built up, is tottering

9 dovm", and so and so, "How, we are going to put some

10 posts around here and prop you uP", an d that. is the ax-
Il tempt made by showing the 'IIfi tness this paper, not I' edirect.

12 THE COURT: On cross-ey,.amination you brought out the pay­

13 ment the fi rst time it vas referred to; I· think that opens

14 the door to it. Obj ection overruldd.

15 MR APFEL: well, now, Y,e take an exception. How, your

16 Honor, I ':fish that receipt would be handled properly, that

17 is, "TO Yiould. like to have it in th e same c ondi tion that

18 the paper vas in when it ':as brought here and shown to us.

19 We have a reason for that, and \ve Vlould not like to have

20 it fol ded up or creased or handl ed too much. I don' t want

21 to state why; what our opinion is of the paper.

22 THE COURT: All right, HI' Clerk --

23 l![R FREDERICKS: I wish to introduc e it, and if the court

24 "Jill lie on the table there; I have already folded it.

25 UR APFEL: I know, but you see the care with which 'Je

26 handled it, I suppose you anticipate vfhat ':.'e mean by it.
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1 1m FHEDEHICKS: yes.

2 THE COURI': The court vdll see tl:at the document is pres

3 Ed in the order and condition --

4 ITR KEF/11 CB': I hav e fol ded i t and had it in my ovm poc ket.

5 1rRAFPli!.r: Have you got that, 1v!r Reporter, that he folded

6 it and had it in his olm pocket?

7 THE HEPORTEE: I have, Ur Appel.
,
8 l-iRFORD: I think the t~ing. to do to keep the ink on the

9 paper in its present condition to show the age of it.

10 'THE COURT: I have your idea, ]vrr Appel, and it will be ob-

11 served.

12 M"R AFP}!""!J: We have an admission that counsel folded it and

13 had it in his pocket.

14 }fR KF£TCE:: yes, a.nd I had ita few minut es ag o.

151m FHEDERICKS: We ....ant counsel to knowe.relything we Imovr

16 about it.

17 THE COUHr: YThat do you VJant?

18 sIR FHEDERIClill: Th ere is a question and an obj €lction pend-

19 ing.

20 THE COURT: Obj action overruled. Head the question.

21 (Last question read.)

22 A

23 Q,

He did not take a receipt from Tile at that time.

The document vrhich I have just shown you and -;:hich

24 you have, ani upon ';i-hich you have identified referrin,g

--

25 to til e document w·hich I have shovm you and upon -;-hich you

26 identified your signature, I will ask you if you saw th
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or I vJill asl<:you if you ever -- I asked you if that Y.as

your signature, and I am asking you now if you m~de that

receipt or gave t 1Rt receipt to anybody, and if so, vlhen?

UR APP:BL: We obj ret to tlat as inco:ml::€tent, irrelevant and

immaterial, hearsay; not rebuttal; not redirect.

THE COUll: Obj retion overruled.

l,ffi APIEL: We exc ept.

A lffy signature is on tlRt receipt. As to the date ibf it,

I coul c1n 't swear, oth e1' than I am not in th e habi t of

putting my

MR APP:BL: I obj ec t to his habits.

ltR FREDERICKS: I will ask you another question in regard

to that.

]1!R roRD: I think t.he 'witness' answer OU.'3ht to be finished,

and if it is immater'ial, let the court strike it out.

lrR APPEL: No, your Honor, hevas asked whether he gave it

to anyone, and]{r Fredericks' question was perfectly

:tail' •

THE COURT: He cannot. testify to his habit. What ViaS done-­

HR FREDEFcrCKS: I am going now to ask him about his

habits.

THF COURT: All right, if it is in response to a prop er

question.

l![R FORD: The answer alone, \vithout an expihation wiihl give

a fe.lse imp ression cmd is not a full ansvrer to th e qu estion,

~nd the ~itness says --
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1 THE courrr: Well, perhaps tlRt is true; let us see.

2 ]~R FORD: The wi tn ess says he is not po si tiv e, e::cfept for

3 certain reasons Why, if he is not allowed to give, ,Jill

4 appear to the jUry, and the instrument was not. signed

5 on that date at all.

6 THE COURT: The reasons can be brought out by qUEStions

7 and answers, a.nd it will then appear.

810fT=: APPEL: no, he said that v.as his signature.

9 THE COUHT: What is the question?

10 :rvr R FREDERICKS: I have not mad e it yet, your Honor. I mn

11 trying to remember how much of that answer is th ere.

12 UR API?IiJ:J: He. is about to put anothe l' qt1estion.

13 lJR FREDERICKS: 11:'"1' Hayer, state v!hether or not, if you had

14 a custom, or state ':"!hether or nMt it \yas your custom to

15~ive rec eipts to 1'[1' Franklin or his agency for all money

16 paid to you?.
17 HR AFPliL: We object to tlRt on the ground it is not re-

18 buttal, it is n~t redirect; it is not cross-examination of

19 anything brought out on cross-examination, not redirect

20 to anything brought out by the defense and it is incom-

21 petent, i rrel evant and innnaterial; that no fact can be

22 proved in any case against the defendant, or controvert

23 any part of his case by any custom or habits, and it does

24 not tend to (eStablish any facts or rarticular fact sought

25 by the interrogator, lre.ding and suggestive, and othe:::"\'rise

26 and for a groo.t many oth~ reasons, absolutely incompe-

tent.
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1 THE COUID': Obj ection sustained.

2 MRFRl!:DERICKS: WeLL, Mr~rayer, was the material in the

3 rec eipt, in the pap e1' a bove your signature there whe n you

4 signed it?
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MR. APPEL. We object to that on ghe ground it is in­

corr~petent, irrelevant and immaterial, not rebuttal, not

redirect, and upon the further ground that the Wi~e6S has

been interrogated now concerning the document not in

evidence.

MR. FREDERICKS' It is in order that 1 may introduce it

in evidence.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR. APrEL. 'We except.

A 1 never signed a blank receipt in my life at any time

no where.

MR. APPEL. 1 move to strike that out on the ground that

it is not responsive to the question.

MR • FREDERICKS • Well, 1 think it is answeredQ

MR,. APPEL· That is in violat ion of the rul ing of the cour t,

that his custom and habits are not proper.

MR. FREDER lCKS' 1 think it is an answer.

THE COURT. Strike it out.

~~. FREDERICKS. All right. Q Now, state whether or

not th e na ter ial ',IT it ten there was wr i tten there when you

signed it1 A It was.

MR • FREDERICKS. We now offer it in evidence, if the court

please, as People's Exhibit 5~.

MR. APrEL. We obj ect upon the ground that it is not

rebuttal, not recross of anything brought out by the defense

---

26 not redirect, it is incompetent, irrele vant and irr:ma ter ial
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1 for any purpose whatsoever, that it is hearsay. Ibean't

2 ~nd to eo tabl ish any fact in the case.

3 THE COURT· Objection overruled.

4 MR. APPEL. We take an exception.

5 THE COURT. Iake this document, i.ir. Clerk--you want it

6 further?

7 MR. FREDERIC~· 1 \"l as jus t going to read it to the jury 0

8 THE COURT. 1 was about to say put it in an envelope withou

9 folding it.

10 MR • FREDERICKS. (Reading) "Los Angeles, Cal., November

11 27t~, 1911, Received of B. H. Franklin $5.00, Jury List,"

12 the usual fi'gures and so forth. Signed "O.ffer.Mayer."

13 MR. APPEL. Now, your Honor, 1 want the jury to examine

14 that receipt at this time.

15 THE COURT. All right, pass it over to them.

16 MR • APPEL 1 want them to examine the condition of the

---

17 writing.

18 THE COURT. Take your time in examining the d08ument,

19 gentlemen.

20 MR. FREDF.HICKS. Shall I go on and interrogate the Witness?

21 THE COUR T. No, let the juror B examine the d:> cument.

22 MR· FREDER ICKS· Q, Did you ever Bee that receipt from the

23 tine you made it until 1 showed it to you here? A No, sir.

24 MR. APPEL. Wait a mome:-t. We obje·:::t upon the ground it is

25 incompetent, irrelevant and imn_ateria1 and not cross-

26 examination of anything brought out by the defense." not
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1 redirect and not rebuttal.

2 THE COURT' Objection overruled.

3 MR • FREDER lCKS' Woe except.

4 Mr. FREDERICKS' The witness answered "No, sir," 1 suppose

5 i t wi J 1 stand •

6 TF£ COURT. Yes.

7 MR' FREDERICKS. Q What were you paid--you say YQU were

8 paid $5.00 that morning ; what was that in payment for '/

9 MR. APPEL. Wait a moment--we object to that as immaterial

10 and not redirect and not rebuttal. Your Honor will remembe

11 that 1 objected to his business and what he did do oQ that

12 day or not. They went into it over our abjections and we

13 cross-examined him on that.

14 THE COURT' 0 bje,~tion overruled.

15 MR. APPEL. We except.

16 A What was it for?

17 MR· FREDERICKS. Q yes. A "art of salary, I believe.

18 Q For what? A For aome of therJOrk that 1 done on the thre

19 days.

20 Q ffir whom? A For !.fr. Frankl in •

21 MR. APPEL· We object to thatt as not redirect. He already

22 went into that on that SUbject on direct examination and

23 we cross-examined him very lightly upon that.

24 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

25 MR • APPEL· We except.

26 MR. FREDF.RICKS. Q What kind of work do you refer to?
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1 MR • f1!PPEL. That is objectedto, th at it is not rebuttal,

2 it is part of the ir main case; is not redir:ect, and in-

3 competent, irrelevant and immaterial.

4 THE COURT Overruled.

5 MR • APPEL· We excep t.

6 A 1 was directed to--

7 MR. APPEL. Now, he is going on to say what sonebody

8 told him, your Honor.

9 THE COURT' Th e question calls for a statement. Read the

10 question.

11 (t,ast question read by the reporter. )

12 A Calling up jurors, telling them that they were drawn

13 on the MeN amar a cas e •

14 MR. APPEL. Now, your Honor Will see that ivas a matter they

15 went in to on their case in ch ief.

16 MR· FREDERICKS· That doesn't bar us from going into it

17 again if it becomes pertinent, on rebuttal.

18 MR • APPEL. uow is it rebuttal?

19 MR. FREDERICKS. My opinion of it is--

20 MR. APPEL. 1 don't hope to get a re versal of your Honor t s

21 opinion. 1 am just simply doing it in order that th~8

22 record may not be silent, and that we didn't meet the point.

23 1 am making the record here, your Honor, that is the only

24 reason 1 mentioned it to him, 1 want to keep on making it

25 appear on the record here from time to time and to keep in

26 view of the record that we consider it a grevious error,
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exarnination--you were asked on cross-examination did you
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it up to make a recoTd. 1 dontt expectwe just keep

MR. FREDERICKS • Now, you were asked something on cross-

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

MR· FORD' If the court please, the witness was asked as

to the existence of documents but not as to their contents.

THE COURT· There is nothing before the court.

MR. FREDERICKS. Q Did you give a receipt to Mr. Franklin

for each sum paid you by him or his agency for work done

in the McNamara case?

him?

Q ~e8.. A We were associated together in business,

MR. FREDERICKS· That is all.

ever work far a man by the name of Kelly, 1 don't know
the

just what/significance of the question is and 1 don't know

who Kelly is. Did you ever work with Kelly? A Work with

MR .• APPEL. Wait a minute. We object to that as immaterial

and not the best evidence. It is asking the witness

concerning documents not presented to him, and it io not

rebuttal, it is collateral to any issue in this case and

not rebuttal nor recross upon anything brought out upon

The documents mus t be produced before he is examined

as to the contents.
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1 RECROSS-EXAMINATION.

2 MR. APPEL. Just a moment. Q What Exhibit is that, Mr

3 Clerk 7

4 THE CLERK. 51.

5 MR • APPEL. Q When you wer e up ther e in the Dis tr ict

6 Attorney'a office and while you were waiting d'or Mr. McIJaren,

7 and Mr. Franklin came in and talked to you about the date

8 of the 27th day of November, did you then teJl him that

9 you remembered having been up there with him in the Higgins

10 Builiing on the 27 th day of November, or did he then a ay

11 to you that he had a receipt from you that would refresh

12 your memory? A Be said nothing about having a receipt.

13 Q But he told you you were there with him? A No, air, he

14 did. not.

15 Q Nothing was said there in the District Attorney's office

16 by Mr. Franklin and yourself that refreshed your memory

17 immediately 7

18 MR. FORD' There is no testimony that he met Mr. Franklin in

19 the District Attorneyta office.

20 THE COUR T. Ther e is no object ion.

21 rm • APPEL. 1 object to his stating it to him anything

22 that was said.

23

24

25

26
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1 .}J[R FREDE1-UCKS: If the witness will t.ell everything that vas

2 said and done t mre --

3 UR APPliL: No, no, you l' Honor; that is not the way to prac

4 lB,w •.

5 Mill FREDEHICKS: We think it isn't --

6 lfR APPJiL: Your Honor, it i.sn't fair to tell the Ylitness

7 what vIas said and done. I am asking him th e question

8 Yfhether snch a thing vas don e.

9 TI!,E COURT: I think you are right on that. You ought not

10 to be interfered with in the cross-examination, except v/hen

11 an obj ection is made, and there 'tas no obj ection made.

12 ]!':R FREDERICKS: I am obj acting to it

131m AFPEL : I am onl:r c 1'0 s s- c:r..amining on this l' ec eipt.

14 TEE COURI': . All right. Answer the qu estion.

15 1fR FP.EDERICKS: We obj ect to the question on the ground

16 that the field has been fully cov~red by cross- ro::amina­

17 tion of this witness, and it is not r ecross-e7..a.mination.

18 THE COURI.': Read that question.

19 (Last question read by the reJ;Drter.)

20 UR APPF1.t: I put in th ere, in 0 rder to make it cl ear,

21 nothing \vassaid or done.

22 l[R FHEDERICKS: Our obj ection is it is not <recross-

23 examination, but ·if there is any doubt in anybody' s mind as

24 to just what did occur there, Vle are \'.rilling to forego the

25 rule, if the Yli tn ESS is p el"'1'l1itt.ed to say what happened

26 there.
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1 :P!TR APPI'L: I don, t care \vhat he ~:ays. It makes no dif-

2 ference to me what he does. I am within my rights on cross­

3 examination.

4 THE. COURT:: Th e c ou:::-t has already sustccined your obj ec tion.

5 ]JR APPEL: I don t t ask hi s opinion.

6 }i[R FRFJ)ERICKS: I have not volunteered my opinion. I main­

7 tain I have a right to make an objection, and I have made

8 my obj ection, and I have said I will not stand on my rights

9 if thus and so is the case. ]r.r APpel says thus a.nd so is

10 not the case, therefore, I stand on my obj ection.

11 MR APF1-:L: I didn't rey that. I said it is improper, your

12 Honor, for the prosecution to put. up a proposition to the d

13 fense to make them a proposition in the presence of the jury

14 here, that if they obj ect the jury may get an impression

15 against us, if we rej ect it. That is, they should not call

16 upon us. It is like in terrogating the defendant agains t

17 his vrill. That is the only reason I spoke of that. now,

18 you see the point.

19 lTR FREDERICYJ3: I see.

20 HR APP:bL: Now, there is no obj ection to your making an ob­

21 j ootion other than that.

22 TP.E COURT: The vfi tn ess must have a clear fieltl to answer

23 your question.

24 lER APlED: Ee vd.ll, if they let him. A I don,t under-

25 stand the question,inasmuchas they asked him --

26 Q, Let me make it plain.
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1 1m :E'ORD: Let th e wi tn €ss explain his answer.

2 TI-IE CaURI': COunsel v.i.ll make it plain, if he doesn,t

3 understand, he has a right to make it plain.

4 HR APPFL: You remember youwere up in t he District At-

5 torney's office sometime e..go before you testified here,
-

6 you Y.fere up th ere \'\'ai ting for 1fr HcLaren and Mr Franklin

7 came in end you and he discussed the date of the 27th day of

8 l'rovember. I asle·. you t.lRt prelimin&sily, only. A yes

9 sir.

10 Q He says that is a fact. I don,t care what the evidence

11 is. I am asldng for a £act.
I

12 UR FREDERI CKS : IcIay I just malee this obj ECtionJt you and he

13 there being present 1fr Franklin, },fr jfCLaren, and I don,t

14 remember whether anybody else was pr esent, the "he" doesn't

15 necessarily refer to the same person's mind in the answer

16 as it might in th e question.

17 I£R APPJ.;:L: I will make it very plcdn. You remember be-

18 fore you testified in this caGe sometime agm youwere up in

19 the District Attorney's office waiting for lTr }JcLaren,

20 and whil e YI8.i ting for' l~r rfcLaren , Mr Franklin came in cmd

21 you and Mr Franklin referred to a discussion or question

22 of your memory as to '<[here you ,,;,rere on th e morning of the
,

23 27th day of November, 1911. A COuld I say at no time did

24 I wait· for 1fr EcLaren.

You never did? A At no time did I wait for him.

Did you and Hr Franklin discuss ttat, then? A

Q

Q

25

26
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re-

I He probably asked me two or thr ee questions if I was called
1\

2 theJday, B.nd I said yes.

3 MR FOP~: Let the witness finish his answer.

He asked me two 0 r three ques-

4

5

THE COUHr~p: Have you fini sh ed it?

THE COURT: Go ahead. A

A I have not, no.

6 tions. Ee asked me if I recalled the day ex:a:ctly, and I

7 said yes, and I believed that ttat \-as all that Vias said.

8 IrR APPJ:L : Very well, now, you :recall ed it innnediat ely,

9 didn't you? A Certainly.

10 Q You:ecalled that you and he had been up there in the

11 Eiggins Building on the morning of the 27th? A yeS sir.

12 Q mel he then t ell you that he had this l' ec eipt to Yihic h

13 your attention han been now attracted?

14 1,1R :EREDEHI CKS : peopl e' s ex:hihi t 5~.

15 Q Peopl e' s ex:hibi t 51, Yrhic h sho\'led t hat he had given

·16 you $5 at that time; did he then tall you anything about

17 it? A He di d not.

18 Q Did you then rETlE!Yl1:Jer the transa.ction out of which this

19 receipt grew? A I remembered having seen a duplicate of

20 that on th eir cards, whic 11 I €Xplained this morning.

21 Oh, yE$; a duplicate of this on t.heircarc1s. A The~r

22 books, vmat they call thEir books, private card system.

23 I thoug ht I und erst ood you to say that on th e morhing

24 of the' 27th, c,7hen they gave you this $5 up t here in the

25 Hiegins BUilding in t.he room on t.he east side of

26 that you did not give him this receipt? A That is cor-
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1 rec t.

2 Q NOvY, th ere he gave you $5, and you di d not give him

3 thi~ $5 receipt? A I did not.

4 Q ,So this receipt does not recorclfthat is, was not made to

5 -

your lmoY/ledge, right then and trere when the fact of the

6 payment occurred, aw far as you rem~lber? A I positively

7 mow I di d not sign Ha t rec eipt in th e Higgins BUilding.

8 Q UOW, when did you sign it? A I do not rece"ll Y!hen I

9 signed it. Haybe it vras sometime 'between the time I left

10 the Higgins BUilding before I went to th e beach.

11 Q Well, where did you sign it? A It is TIrs FrEPlklin's

12 handwriting--

13 Q No, nor,; '?here did you sign it; that is all I am ask-

14 ing you; I didn't ask you about anybody's handYrriting.

15 HR ]'ORD :

16 lIR APPEL:

17 answer.

18 llR FORD:

The witness has a right to explain his answers.

No, I don, t "'ant his conclusions) I want his

V]he re di d you sign it?

And the witness recognizes the handwriting, and

19

20

21

that refreshes his recollection, and he has a right to

incorporate it in his answer, and we object to his being

int errupt ed.

22 THE COURT: Let him answer 'where he signed it.

23 lrR APPliL: I object to his giving any reasons before he

24 c'vl1swers the qnestion; let us talce your Honor f s ruling on

26 THE COURT: Conn sel is entitl ed to an answer to

25 that.
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1 tion, and if he has an explanation, he is entitle d to make

2 it.

3 J:TR IDRD: "f.!iay I be heard just a moment.

4 THE COU1II.': I don't think it is nECeSSaI"'iJ, it is a plain

5 simple question before the court, and the vJitl!less ought to

6 answer if he can, and if he cannot -- A Room 53l-A,

7 Chamber of Commerce.

8 1m APPEL: Vlhen did you sign it? A According to the

9 cate, November 27th.

10 Q Well, do you know t:rat you signed it on t m t day, do

11 you know, not your conclusions? A I do.

12 Q What time of the day \"JaS it "hen you signed it?

13 A Sometime in t he forenoon.

14 Q What time vas it? A I don,t kno·w.

15 Q Now, you got this $5 up in the Higgins BUilding?

16 A yes sir.

17 Q V~here did you go from the Hic;gins Building, where did

18 you,so from there? A According to the receipt I must

19 have--

20 l![R APffiL: I obj ect to his saying, "according to the re­

21 ceipt lt
•

22 THE COURI': DOn't tell according to the receipt. If you

23 remember, tell it.

24 lrR :EREDERICKS: Your Honor, the '.vi tn ess' whole answers

25 are based on t 110. t rec eipt, and he is dra\ving nOYl c onclu

26 sions from ',rIR t that rec eipt ShOVlS, he is not S?...ying he
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1 remembers it at all.

2 l.fR APPEL: Ee bas no :deht to do that.

3 THE coum: If he remembers Ie t him tell it, and if he does

4 no~, 1 et him say so.

5 MR FREDERICI~: He is not saying he remembers it.

6 MR APPEL: He has no right to draw conclusions, because

7 your Honor, that is· the verJ reason I ','as obj ec ting to

8 the introduction of the receipt.

9 THE COURT: I am perfectly clear; the question asked him

10 if he remembers.

11 :MR FREDERICEB: No, "If he remembers" is not in the ques­

12 tion.

13 l"m FORD: And the witness has a right to testify to a mat­

14 t er concerning Ylhich he has not an independent recoIl Ee­

15 tion '7hatever, and he has a right to refer to a memorandum

16 and testify to a fact, even though the independent recol­

17 lectioll of it may have been entirely obliterated.

18 THE COURT: That proposition is eliminated now, the court

19 underst.ood the question to be, ttVih ere did you go, if yon

20 remembe r. "

21 UR APPFL: That is it.

22 TEE COURT: Ium erst2.nd, ".he ther or not that is the

23 qu.EStion, tmt is acirnitted as the question, "Vfuere did

24 you g6, if you remember. It

25 HR APFEL: I am not askin~ about the receipt at all.

26 THE COUR.T: The question is, ttWhere did youqo if you



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

5864

remember.

lIB. FORD: Asst1.min,s the.t it Le tl"a t vay, a ",i tness has a righ

to testify, and he has a right to testify to that, even

though he has no independent recollec tion of it, by

memoranda made by himself.

THE COURT: Let us see if he has a recoIl ec tion fi rst.

TER FOPJ): Counsel have a right to ::;0 into that, and if the

vii tn ass cannot ansyrer by independent recoll~ction, he has

a right to refresh his memory, and he says, "Acoording to

tlEt receipt", which is signed by him, and the only thing

1tupon "'Fhic h I re~ly·, I must have g one to IJlrs Franklin IS

offie e, and did go to Mrs Franklin! s 0 fl'ic e, and I have

no independent recollection--"

THE COURT: We may reach that.

1m APPEL: Ee can do ·i t just as l[r Ford ':Bnt s him to do,

I have no doubt about that.

THE COURr: Answer the question.

HR APPEL: uevertheiliess t I take an €!CC eption to the c on­

stant, and to the present instrnction, under the guise

of arguing an obj ection, or the reasons for an obj ection,

and th e constant instruc tion to the wi tness of how he may

answer my qu €5tions. I assign it as absolutely error,

and yrhile the damage has already been don e, I let the re­

cord speak; it may be needed in the future.

I'"R FORD: If the court plEase, I have been cbarged

ui. til doing som ething I had absolute]y no int ention
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i11g, and your Honor will recall that the witness has

started to answer t1acc ording to that memorandum I mnst

have-- lt had gone that far, and I simply completed Vlrn. t

\~s undoubtedly in his mind.

TEE COURT: lVlr Ford, the matter is fully befol'e the court,

and certainly connsel has a right to make his assignments

of error, in order that they may be, as he states, used

in t.he future, and the court will not inter:6ere with it.

HR FORD: I am not -required by law to si t silent under any

snch accusations, and I h~e a right to explain my motives

at any time.

'J.'I-!E COURT: This court is not requirine you to.

A Vias the question, ltDo I remember when I Vlent?t1

MR FREDE?~C~S: Let the question be read, if I may make

the sugg estion.

(~uestion read as follows: t1Where eli d you go, if you

remember?U)

A At what time of the. day, may I ask?

HR APPEL: From th e 0 frice of the attorneys for the de­

fense, in the Hirseins BUildine, on the morning of the 27th;­

day of November, 1911, y,h ere did you go to from ther y, if

you rememb er? A I do not :recall yAl ere I "lent to, all

the places, I may have ~one to 25.

Q Do you remembefl going toth e tailor shop? A I be-

lieve I "If ent there sam etime before noon.

Q Before noon? A BefC1e I 1B ft for the 'beach.
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in the tailor shop, if you remember? A I don,t remember;

1

2

Q Now, let me see; "Nhat time of the forenoon were you

3 sometime before 12 0 'clock.

4 Q ~nat other place do you r~member being at before 12

5 o'clock? A I ViaS probably in the Waldorf before 12.

6

7

8

9

Q

Q

Q

Q

In the what? A The Waldorf Cafe.

The Waldorf Cafe? A Yes.

How many times? A Maybe once or t\rice.

W'nat time of t he morning was it when you '.',Jere in there?

10 A I couldn't state positively; sometimb before noon; af-

11 ter lEaving the Higgins :BUilding.

12 Q What oth er plac e di d you e; 0 to on t lat mon1.ing? A That

13 is all the place I recall.

14 Q And what did you do after 12? A Went dovm to the

15 beach.

Went to the beach? A yes sir.

In the e.fternoon of the 27th? A Afternoon of the

Sir? A Venice, Ocean Park.

Venice and OceEm Park? A Dovm trat way.

To what beach? A Venic e an d oc ean Park.

Q

Q

Q Sir? A The afternoon of the 27th.

Q What particular place in Venice di d you ero to?
~-'

A I don,t mov;; I guess I just walked up and do\m ocean

Q

Q

Q

16

17

18

19

20

21 27th.

22

23

24

25 way' if that is the name of the street. I don't mow•
....

And hoY; long did you ',',alk up and dovm Ocean Way, do\mQ26
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there? A Oh, probably 6 or 7 hours, all t he rest of th e

day, I beli fNe.

Q \ralked up and cbvm ocean Way at venie e? A venice or ,

OCeaI;l Park, I don't know just where

Q How? A Venie e or oc ean Park; I don, t khow just vrhere

they a re divided.

Q That is in either place or both places, that is what

you mean? A yes.

Q IV'Janttobefuirtoyou? A yes.

Q You went after lunch. A Did I go down to the beadh

after lunch?

Q yes. A .yes.

Q Do you know "here you had your lunch? A Uo. Proba'bly

I did not eat it; after lunch time I left.

Q You had lunch, but probably you did not eat it?

A lio; I didn't say that. I add I. Yf ent dovm aft er lunch.

Q You mean to say you didn't have, after lunch-hour, you

mean --

MR l"'ORD: Let the vri tness finish the ans·wer.

l!LR APPEL: I am nots oing to press it anY further. He

means after the lunch hour.

11:R FORD: Let th e wi tn ess finish his answer.

TEE COURT: F..ave you an unfinished answer? A I vant to

w.y I 'c.ent dovm to the be8.ch after th e lunnLhour; whether

or not I took lunch up here, I cannotre,call.

1m APPEL: You',",:ent dov'm to the beach. Did you have



6868

I knew.

Q Did you have an engagement do'M:'l t here that morning?

A No sir.

Q Fad no particnlar busin ass, in a general way? A I

beli eve there \'rere a c oupl e 0 f supposed prize-fighters

A No sir.

time to~o dovmth ere? A I couldn't

to eat dovm to the beach?

after lunch ~.

Q, You walked up and down the beach for 6 or ? hours.

Anybody vTi th you? A No sir.

Q All alone? A yes sir.

go dovm to the beach on $5.

training doyrn t bereat the time.

Q And you wanted to go and see them? A yes.

Q, Walked up and dovm 6 or ? hours, all alone there?

A Oh, I didn't fulk all the time; I sat dOVin sometimeB'.

Q, But all alon e? A yes; probably -- maybe I met somebody

Q And you walked up and dovm the beach there for 6 or ?

hours, and sat dovm sometimes?

llR :EREDERICKS: We obj edt to t hat as al ready answered.

Q, All right. He has mid tmt. A yes sir.

Q All right. That is good. I take your suggestion.

}Tow, didn' tyou testify here a little while ago vrhen !,~r

Rog ers v,ase e.:amining yon, you were in a hurry on t?e morn­

ing 0 f the 2?th togo dovm to the bea.ch? A· I did.

Q You Y8.ited then; ~y"ouwere in a hurry, to :30 do"m to the

beach -\fhen Franklin ~ave you the $5 and you wanted until

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



5869

1 Q You couldn't go dovll1 to the beach on $5? A lifo, I h8.d

2 more mon Ey of my ovm in my pocket.

3

4

5

Q I am not addressing myijuestion wheth er you went on that

$5 or anythin:s else. You were in a hurry in the morning

to go dovm to the beach. You said so, di dn' t you?

6 MR FREDERICKS: That is obj ect ed to, may it please the court,

7 on the ground it is no t re-c ros s- examine. ti on 0 f anything

8 bro~~ht out on redirect, on the ground it is fully covered

9 and of course, 'Ire do not wish to be technical to 1lr Appel

10 e:amining t his 'witness \7h En Hr Rogers ':fent over the ground

11 vlith him yesterday. We do hot "ltvant to mal\:e tlRt objection,

12 tnt in view of the fact that Ur Rogers covered this ground,

13 ',T,e object to this on thegronnd it has been covered.

14 MR APPEL: Novf, your Honor, here is the idea: this opened

15 it, your Honor. They introduced this paper, and they asked

16 him vrhether or nint he signed this receipt, and he ::ays yes,

17 and when I asked him when, he says that he must have sign-

18 ed it on the 27th, and he says tl:Rt he must have gone over

19 to Mrs Franl:lin's office, and signed it there, it is in

20 the handwriting of lErs FranJr-.lin; he remembers that, be-

21 cause this receipt shovrs it, and I ...·.ant to sho'rr the circum-

22 stances, your Honor, that there is nothing in his memory

23 to indicate ,:[hen this ::rec eipt ",as signed.

24 MR FREJ)ERICKS: And he has sai d --

25 1I1RAFPEL: I want to cover his doings on trat morning

26 on that cate, for the purpo se of sh07ring t re,t it is not
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1 true that this L eceipt\"as signed on th e 27th day of November

2 1911.

3 lrR FREDERICKS: He has not s t.ated it VlaS.

4 HR APPEL: That in view of the testimony of this "\7Ii tness

5 that ],11' Franklin talked to him about the morhing of the

6 27th at lEast 50 times, your Honor, that this l"eceipt has

7 been concocted for the purpo se of tiei~ him up to it.

8 Then, and in view of the fact it app~ars absolutely fresh -­

9 ][R FREDbmCKS: We can show w.he l' e t ffit rec eipt has been in

10 the last month or two.
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l3pl MR. APPEL. Yes, you can shm'l it by Fr ank1 in. Ther e is

2 where you get most of your evidence.

3 MR. FREDERICKS. No, sir.

4 THE COt~TO Let us have the answer. It has probably

5 been gone into. 'Probably it has beal covered, but it does

6 no harm. What is your answer to the question?

7 A 1 do not recall it.

8 THE COURT· Read it •

9 (Question read.')

10 THE com T· What is your answer?
there

A 1 said that 1 was in a hurry, and maybe several varie-....

ties of hurry.

13 MR. APPEL. Q Oh, several varieties, well, then, it was

14 some variety of hurry, was it not? A 1 had no object

151 in view in going, other than for a little recreation.

16 Q But you wer e in a hurry?

17 MR • FORD. Let the \'IT i tness finish his answer.

18 MR. APPEL· That is all 1 care about.

19 A In a hurry.

20 MR • APPEL. Fe is going of f the ques ti on, your Honor, and

21 I do rot propose to--

22 THE COURT' Finish your answer, ;,1:. Mayer.

23 A Yes, in a hurry.

24 MR. APPEL. Yes, sir, that is all. Q Now, Mr. Witness,

25 did you go up to Mr. Franklin's office between 8:15 of the

26 morning of the 27th of November to 10 o'cl~ of that morn
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A No, sir, not in the

is wiitten with one kind of

remember.

Q Ih W1(1)U use a fountain pen?

habi t of us ing a fountain pen.

Q Now, you notice, if you ~e able to, and 1 may

THE COUR T. Wait . a momen t •

MR. FREDERICKS. We obj ect to the wi tnes8 attempting to

answer a question of that kind, it being a matter of

expertism.

MR • FREDFRICKS" Just a moment, Mr. Witness.

tell you that.

ing, go up to ~h. Franklin's office and see Mrs .. Franklin?

attract your attention, you notice all the writing in that

""A 1 don, t remember ..

Q Did you go between 10 o'clock that morning and 12 0'c100

of that morning up to Mr. Franklin's office? A 1 don't

receipt except"O.H.B. Mayer"

pen? A Yes, sir.

Q And "O.R.F.Mayer, " written with another kind of pen?

A yes, sir.

M~ • FORD. We object to that--

~m. APPEL· And was the same ink used in writing all the

writing in that receipt except your name? A 1 couldn't

ink and signed by you With another kind of ink? A 1

couJdn't say that.

THE COURT. He says he doesn't inow.

MR .. APPEL· He has not qualif ied as an expert. Do you

deny here that this receipt was prepared by one kind

1

s 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



6873

1 MR. FORD' Just a moment. Was that question answered. 1

2 move that it be stricken out. 1 want to make an objec-

3 tion. If you will read that last question and let me

4 make my objection to the court. (Last question and anawer

5 read by the r epor.:t;er • )

6 MR, FURD· We object to that question as being along the

7 line of expert testimony, calling for the conclusion of the

8 witness, matter on which he has stated he don,t know whether

9 it was or not and therefore any other ansilter wouli be a

10 conclusion and upon the ground that it calls for a conclusio

11 and no founda.t ion laid that this \V i tnesa is an exper t as

12 to iBk wr it ing or inks, and we object to it,

13 THE COURT' The witness will not give his opinion but his

14 recollection and memory of the execution of the ~ocu-

15 ment.

16 MR, FORD. He haa already answered he don,t remember whether

17 it W:lS written with different ink.

18 THE COURT. All right, restore the answer. Objection over­

19 ruled.

20 MR. APPEL.Q. Now J if you should come to the conclua ion or

21 have an opinion, and by an inape~tion of this receipt you

22 should determine that a portion of the receipt and the

23 signing of it by yourself wa.s acoorrplishedby the use of

24 different inks, wouJdn,t that very likely tend to convince

25 you trat you did not sign this receipt at

26 its preparat ion?

MR, FORD· We obje at upon, the gr ound that i tscgr~JI~~
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conclusion of the witness. It is assuming facts not in

~idence; is a hypothetical question addressed to the

witness who is anot an expert; speculative; calling for

a concl~sion of the witness; incompetent J irrelevant and

immaterial and not recross-examination.

MR· APPEL. Yonr Honor, he was allowed by your Honor-­

MR. FORD. And argumentative.

MR. APPEL. --he was allowed by your Honor to draw a concl u­

s ion to tie up to this r edeipt the fact tha t he signed

this receipt over there in Mrs. Franklin's office on that

day because he saw the receipt here, and he says by

judging by the receipt, and they read to you some kind of a

section--

MR. FORD. 2047.

MR. ArrEL. That has no appJication at all to this procedur

absolutely none in the least, and~ey tel~ the witness, in

arguing the objection, how he could answer from the exis­

tence of one fact J and without recollection of his own J

without his own memory, how he should tie up and truth­

fully assert a fact, even if he haa no men.ory on the subjec

Now, that was only an opinion or conclusion J of course J whi

the witness was allowed to state, that the probabilities

were, from an inspection of this receipt and the date of

this receipt, that he must have signed it on that day.

That is all he could,do, because he had no independent

recollection.
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ink.

he testified to then 1 don't know how to cross-examine

hinl as to the circumstances to break down those conclu-

state his conclusions on direct and I cannot crOBS-eXal!:ine

Can be

If that ain't cross-examination of what

Read that question.

Now, on cross-exalliination of that fact 1 tave also a

u
Isn t that cross-examination of his conclusion, of,

THE COURT

his tieing up; isn,t that cross-examination?

wight to say, now, ain't it more likely that ycur concl~-

B ion that you signed it on tha t day, and over at Mrs.

Franklin's is not well taken, because the receipt shows, if

it does show ar..y thing to his ll'ind, it does show that one

part of it i6 in one ink and another part is in another

THE COURT. Answer it and then explain it.

a witness and 1 ought to subside.

THE COURT. Answer the question.

A Can 1 give an explanation With that answer?

sions on cross'?

(Last question read by the reporter.)
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20 A 1 couldnJt, state posi tively.

21

22

MR. FORD. Now give your explanation if you desire.

THE COtJ'RT- What is your explanation?

23 A It doesn't look to me as if there are two different kinds.

24 of kind ~

25 MR. APPEL. Now, that is pr oper. 1 put it. It doesn't 1

26 to you two different kinds of ipK and for that reason you
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Now, isn't it a fact that you say that

MR • FORD. That is his reason now, one of his reasons novi.

MR. APPEL. one of his r easona; that is one of his reasons

he a aya • Now, you propped him so he can give other reasom

1 suppose.

2 you nwst have signed it on the 27th over at Mrs. Franklin's

3 office bedtuse you think that it is the signature and the

4 body of the receipt, you think are in the same kind of ink?

5 A Yes, sir.

6 MR. FORD· Jus t give me an opportunity to object. I would

7 like to hear that last que.::tion and answer read.

8 (Last question and answer read by the reporter. )

9

10

11

12

13 THE COURT· Mr. Ford, have you an objection to make to the

14 court?

15 MR. FORD· 1 wallll.t't talking to the court or to the Witness.

16 TB'ECOUR T. You wer e interfer ing with the cross-exaruination •

17 MR. FORD" 1 was not interfering and 1 object to any such

18 aspersion on my conduct by the court" 1 rnade a ren:;ark in

19 a low tone of voice not intended for the court nor for the

20 witness. Counsel was standing here where he ha.d no business,

21 and 1 made the remark and he started to reply. 1 'was not

22 tal king to him. It is a r ernark which 1 made to myself.

26 Q Now, isn, t it a fact that one r ea.son Why you say J one 0

23

24

25

MR. APPEL. Let the record show that he is. talking to himsel:1i

in auch a loud tone that counsel standing over here at least

two feet heard it.
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1 the other reasons that you say you signed it November 27th

2 is because it iadated that day?

3 MR· FORD' Objected to upon the ground that the witness has

4 a right to assume that the document is corr~ly dated.

5 That if a n,emorandum is made when the facts are fresh

6 in the memory of the witness he has a r igh t to rely on the

7 docurr:ent for the purpose of fixing that date.

8 THE COURT' Overru) ed.

9 MR. APPEIJ' We take an exception to counsel again instruct­

10 ing the witness and putting into hie mind how to answer

11 the question. Answer the question With your Honor's

12 permission.

13 ~m. FREDERICKS. Does the Witness rememtr the question?

14 A 1 do not.

15 THE COUR T. Read it.

16 (Last question read by the reporter. )

17 A It is not.

18 Q, MR. APPEL. Well, do you remember actUi 11y sitting down

19 there or standing up there at Mrs. Franklin's office on that

20 day and signine that paper? A 1 do not.

21 Q Did you see her write this receipt en this day?

22 A I don,t reca:l.

23 Q Do you remember where you signed the receipt, of your

24 own menlory wi thout-_ A I do not. 1 said before 1 must

25 have signed it up there.

26 Q When did you have the final settlement in franklin's
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that? A 1 don,t recall.

Q Don t t you r err-ember tha t 2 or 3 days after that you had a

final settlement for the work you had done for him before

office with ivlr. Franklin, that is after the McNamara case

was over? That may give us some clue?

THE COURT. 1 guess before we go into that branch of the

case ~Yle will take the noon adjournment.

MR. FREDF:RICKS' Maybe we can finish with this witness.

MR. APPEL· 1 think we can finiah.

THE COURT' Go abead if you can finish in a few minutes, go

ah eda..

1m • AP PEL • Jus t one' or two mor e que s t ions. Q Do you

remember--is the last $5.00 that you earned in the work that

you have adverted to when youwere working for Mr. Franklin?

A t believe so. 1 wouldn't say positively.
•

Q You see 1 am trying to find--after the 28'b you didntt do

any rrore work? A Not onthat particular case.

Q 1 mean in that particular case? A Yes, sir.

Q You didn't do any more work. This $5.00 in for work you

did actually in that case?' A Yes, sir.

Q Now, you said somethin~ about giving you this on account;

it was not final payment? A 1 believe it was final

payment.

Q Now, didn1t you say a while ago this was on accougt, if

1 remember you right? A Maybe 1 did; 1 don't recall' if 1

did or not.
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1

2

3

v
Q You don t recall? A No, sir.

Q Don't you remember seeing ;.1r. Franklin the night of the

27 th?

4 MR • FORD. Obje cted to upon the ground the document itself

5 says in ful:k., and ~t is the best evidence of its cont ents 9

•
THE COURT Objection overruled.

MR. APPEL, Y/our Honor, a r ec e ipt-­

THE COURT' Objection overruled,

6

7

8

9 MR • APPEL. A receipt can always be con~radicted. It doesn t IJA
I

:Jij

10 say in fu] 1, ei ther •

11 MR. FORD. Let me see it.

12 MR. APPEL. There it is, Look at it and Bee if it says

13 in full.,

:~I..
,~

I'~.'i
I"
"
11
j

14 MR. FORD. 1 beg your pardon. 1 withdraw the remark.

15 THE COURT· Objection overruled.

16 MR. FORD. 1 withdraw the remark, it doesn t t so state.

17 THE COURT. The objection is overruled, let's have the

18 answer to the q~estion. Go ahead.

19 A 1 don~t recall.

20 MR. APPEL· All right. There isn't enough about this

21 transaction to have been absolutely fixed in your mind

22 as to the timE;,circU1I!6tances and things like tha t? A Othe

23 than the card 1 did. see refers to the same amount of money,

24 is an exact dupl ic ate of that.

25 Q Exact duplicate of this as to the amount in the card?

26 A And the time.
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1 Q NOW, 1 am just going to ask you onw question: You

2 said a little while ago you were not waiting for Mr. McLaren

3 up in the District Attorney's office. I just want to

4 I clear that and 1 will quit. A yes, air.

5 Q 1 read you aome of your tea t imony, 6786, didn t t you

6 testify as follows here:' "Q Was Franklin up there at

7 the JInstrict Attorney's office when you got there? A No,

8 e: ir, he was not 0

9 IlQ. Was he there while you were there? A He was up there

10 the other day while I was there waiting for ?f:r. McLaren.

11

12

1

13

14

ttQ Oh, Mr. lwb Lar en , this gentleman here? A Yes, sir."

18

19
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24



Q -- And you recalled it, di d

Immediately? A -- yes sir."
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Q, -- The}1U'rns man? A -- I don,t know' whether he is a Burns

man or not. Q, -- Is he th e nan that first brought it to

yonr attention t.rat you were t here on the morning of the

27th? A :Ho si r. Q, -- Did l~r Franklin see you before

you went to the District Attorney's office? A -- Uo si r.

Q -}- Did he see you up there? A -- yes sir. Q -- Is he

the one t hat talked to you? A -- He talked to me, yes.

Q, -- Abont this matter of your being t rere on the 27th,

huh? A -- yes sir. It You keep on wi th the ansvrer at

the request of the Di strict Attorney, just let him fin-

ish: itA I believe he asked me if I was a certain morn-

ing, the 27th, probably.

you? A -- yes sir. Q

Didn't you so testify?

1!iR FREDERICKS: Now, that might be misleading, :Y10ur Honor,

and VIe think in all fairmess to the witness, that he

should understand. I don't ~ffint to coach a ~~tnews -­

!':lR AFF:EL: Let him l~ad it.

TEE cou~r: Let him have the document and look it over.

1m FORD: "iVe object upon the ground the Iecord itself is the

best evidenc e what he t estifi ed to the other day, and that

it doesn't tend to impmch any testimony that was given on

the present occasion.

TEE COURT: Obj ection overruled. Let the Witness examine

hhe record. &amine the record, Mr Witness.

fEE rITNESS: I have.
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regard to some reports.

Q. In:' egaI'd to some reports? A SOme reports 'which I de-

livered to his house on the night of the 25th; some yel­

lov! slips.

Q. And that is vrhat you say he asked you 40 -- 25 or 50

times a~out. A Probably that is why he v~s trying to get ­

trying to locate me; maybe he was and maybe he ""Jas not.

I don,t know his object in asl:ing me about these reports.

Q. And at the time when you met HI' Franklin up in the

District Attorney's office, and you have said that you

answered right av~y that you remembered the occurrence

of the 2rlth, you had already discussed that matter with

his vrife, and vIi th }'ir Ford; is tra t no t c orrec t?

HR APPEL: That is leading and suggestive; it is proping

Tm~ COURT: What is your answer? A My answer is that I

had met the gentlemen months before in the momng.

MR APPEL: Did you so testify; that is all I asked you?

]ER FREDEHICKS: Which gentlemen? A I did. 1£1' }'rcLaren.

HR APFEL: Didn't you tell th e jury here that you had

been asked 50 times by IJr Franklin refore you could remember

the 27th day? A No sir.

Q. You didn't say that here? A No sir.

IJR APPEL: That is all.

REDI [{ECT BXA.T\UNATI mr

:MR FREDERICYJ3: "\Vhat did you say in th?t regard? A In
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1 up again.

2 l",TR FP.EDERICKS: No, it is not. It is making a straight

3 si tuation.

4 THE COURT:

5 sustained.

It is 1 ESding and suggestive. Obj ection

6 A I beli we I testified the same thing

7 THE COURT: Don't answer the question.

8 HR FREDERICKS: Well -- has your Honor to go to same pro-

9 ceeding?

10 TEE COURT: How muc h time do you <tan t ?

THE COURT: I have the insane proceedings.

!!R W.EDERI CKS : Four or five minutes.

13 lfR FP.EDERICKS: We better let it go over.

14 EEAPP'EL: 1iay I ask trat the witness be required here

15 when--

16 UR FRE.DERICKS: We are : lD.Ot hhrough.

17 2 o'clock.

We vant him here at

18 ER APPEL: We want him for sur-rebuttal. 'iHe want him to

19 re!llain un der sUbpo ena.

20 THE COURT: Vfe take that up 'before he leaves the stand.
v

21 'JUlY admonished. Becess until 2 P.~.)

22
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